

FW: FYI for OPCD re Fair Hydro

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Oct 2017 10:15:03 -0400
Attachments: REG-11654_ID51067_LRC_Committee_Note-FINAL.DOCX (162.94 kB);
_reg2017.0537.e11_seal.pdf (562.53 kB)

FYI – final materials going to LRC today on FHP are attached

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: October 30, 2017 10:11 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: FYI for OPCD re Fair Hydro

Please see the attached.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October-30-17 10:02 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: FYI for OPCD re Fair Hydro

Thanks – do you also have a copy of the updated CO note?

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: October 30, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: FW: FYI for OPCD re Fair Hydro

Hey please see below and attached.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Sent: October-30-17 9:27 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: FYI for OPCD re Fair Hydro

Dane –

If you want to share with OPCD, here are the sealed regs proceeding to LRC today.

It's going to LRC today so unless OPCD sees problems significant enough to 'stop the presses' then this is the final.

Thanks,
g

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Subject: RE: RUSH Q for OPCD re Fair Hydro

Hey Genevieve,

OPCD has indicated that unless there are updated materials for them to review they have provided all their comments.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)
Sent: October-27-17 2:43 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Subject: RUSH Q for OPCD re Fair Hydro
Importance: High

Hi there –

We've incorporated OPCD's comments but want to give one last opportunity:

In response to their question about when clean energy adjustments will appear on customer's bills, we have clarified in the note that when the government was developing its OFHP financing structure proposal, it was originally intended that the clean energy adjustments would appear on customer's bills at the beginning of the repayment period. However, under the OFHPA, clean energy adjustments will appear on customer's bills once the inflationary cap period is complete. These payments are expected to be nominal as they will represent interest payments, and not repayment of the principle. The principle will be included when the repayment period begins in the late 2020s.

We have not yet received the final regulation, but plan to publish the note this afternoon.

Can you please confirm that OPCD does not have any further comments?

Genevieve Chiu
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-327-6449
Genevieve.Chiu2@ontario.ca

